From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed); Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
Subject: Re: Kevin K called regarding a WH data call
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 10:38:50 AM

For me: (off the top of my head)

Public Announcement of Post Quantum Candidates for Standardization: December this year.
Publication of Block Chain foundations document: January this year.

FIPS 140 move from government standard to International Standard announced: March this year.
First PQC Workshop presenting candidate algorithms: April this year.

Opening of FIPS 200 for public comment: In the first 6 months.

From: "Stine, Kevin (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 10:35 AM

To: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)"
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Kevin K called regarding a WH data call

Asked for any big announcements we expect in the first 6 months of the new year.
| mentioned CSF in spring, and botnet report in May.

| told him | would get back to him on other things like FIPS schedule (199/200/other?), crypto,
etc.

Anything else big expected through June?
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